COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council

FROM: Phil Mendelson, Chairman / :

DATE: September 15, 2022 [

RE: Request to Place Measure on the Agenda for September 20, 2022
Legislative Meeting

Please place the following measures on the agenda for the September 20, 2022
Legislative Meeting:

e Emergency Rental Assistance Reform Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2022
e Emergency Rental Assistance Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 2022
e Emergency Rental Assistance Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 2022

On October 5, 2021, the Council unanimously approved the “Emergency Rental Assistance
Reform Emergency Amendment Act of 2021.” The Act became law on November 1, 2021 and
expired on January 30, 2022. On November 2, 2021, the Council approved the Emergency Rental
Assistance Reform Temporary Amendment Act of 2021, effective March 16, 2021 (D.C. Law 24-
60; 69 DCR 1677) which expires on October 1, 2022. The permanent measure (Bill 24-120) is
pending in the Committee on Human Services. This new round of temporary legislation is
necessary to continue the ERAP reforms, approved last year, while the permanent bill (Bill 24-
120) is pending in committee.

Copies of the measures are attached. Please call me or Blaine Stum if you have any questions
at (202) 724-8092.

cc: All Councilmembers
Council Officers



